Frequently Asked Questions
London Councils has received a number of requests for information or clarification regarding this project.

In line with the explanation provided in the ITT document, further information requested about the project will be copied to other organisations bidding (though will not identify the originator of the enquiry) through this document placed on the London Councils’ website page for this project. 

NB: This document will be updated as and when enquiries come through, so bidders should check back regularly for any further information.
	Question
	Response

	What is the proposed budget for this piece of research?
	We have stated in the brief we envisage the project to exceed the national procurement threshold of £25K. The last time we commissioned a survey of all schools in London several years ago, this was in the vicinity of £30K, so we expect that such research will cost more than this [not including the qualitative element which should be costed as optional].

Suppliers should be aware that value for money will be a key criterion in evaluating submitted quotes as stated in section 4.1-3 in the Instructions to Bidders in the ITT document.

	Would there be interest in an approach with a focus on the qualitative rather than the quantitative aspect of the proposed research?
	Quantitative data from London schools would be required as the main output from this research, as this would ensure the objectives of the research would be met.
However, while there is no wish to stifle creativity over how to approach this project, it is important to make explicit in any bid submitted why a different qualitative approach would be more advantageous for London Councils' objectives and/or why it would produce a better product.
Qualitative approaches should be costed as optional.

	What is a London school?
	A London school is any school which is located within the boundaries of the 33 local authorities of Greater London.

According to Department for Education data published in September 2016, there are: 
1,813 state funded primary 
484 state funded secondary 

	Does London Councils have a contact list for London schools which can be used as part of the project?
	London Councils does not have a contact list of all London schools. Accruing an appropriately sized sample of London schools represents a key aspect of effectively delivering this research brief and tenders will be assessed with this in mind.

London Councils recognises that different size samples are likely to incur different costs and organisations may wish to supply a menu of different costings for the work on this basis.

	Should the research encompass special schools, Pupil Referral Units (PRUs), Independent Schools or any other type of school?
	The brief specifies state funded primary and secondary  schools – which includes academies and free schools – need to be consulted.

	Will a face-to-face debrief be required for this project?
	No, however we are looking at potentially holding a conference in April, based around the findings and we may expect the successful bidders to present on the day. Bidders should include an optional 0.25 days of presenting time in their costs.

	Will 1 final report be required?
	We require a final report with standalone exec summary. 
We are interested in the costs for a standard PowerPoint presentation deck of the results, please cost as an optional extra. 

	Will you want the survey to be anonymous, i.e. not reveal who the survey is on behalf of?
	We would say we do not have a problem in being named, as we feel we are a credible lobbying body on behalf of schools in London. However, since the last survey in this area there is now a greater proportion of schools who are no longer under local authority control and therefore may not see us in the same way. We would appreciate bidders’ thoughts on this.

	Is there a specific sample size for the quantitative survey that you are looking to achieve? And what would the ideal breakdown look like between head teachers and governors from your perspective?
	The last time we commissioned similar work we achieved c.400 responses from all London schools, with the split between governors and headteachers being 3:1. 

Ideally we would like an achieved sample that allows us to speak credibly of London headteachers’ opinions on the proposed topics. Therefore the proposed methodology needs to address a potentially low response rate and overachieving of school governors.
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